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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER
EAST OUARTER Corner of Section _1T_, Township 133 ,Range 30

5 TH__ principaiMeridian, State of Minnesota, County of CASS

At the corner location shown on the sketch:
xXI on 6-16-99 found aq CAST IRON MONUMENT
DATE

left monument as found D lowered monument D removed monument (explain)

D on e placed a
DATE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 37TH AVENUE
GARAGE FOUNDATION SOUTHWEST
98.53 FEET POWER POLE
S.R.P. SOUTHWES
[ SIDE UP 2.0 FEET |

CHISLED X IN EAST END
OF A CORRIGATED METAL PIPE

N- X <
CHISLED X IN WEST END N 66° E 18.49 FEET

| OF A CORRIGATED METAL PIPE @"\&;MONUMEFNT IS 63.5 FEET NORTH

N 32° w 73.77 FEET

[+] -
N 83° W 26.41 FEET ~ OF CENTERLINE OF T.H.210

SECTION b ]

-—17-133—30 CENTERLINE T.H. 210

oo CNA SOT 21 RF%NE TM OCNEUNMTEENRTL INE SECTION
= W . 0
37TH AVENUE SOUTHWEST RIVER 16-133-30

STREET
Statement of evidence for this Cor"ner location is on back of this page.
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Statement of Evidence: East Quarter Corner Section 17, Township 133 North, Range 30 West,
5% Principal Meridian, Cass County, Minnesota.

The original public land survey was run in 1870, and a wood post was set to mark the comer.
Two bearing tree ties were noted.

In 1911, Mr. John Curo found an old cast iron sled shoe and the root of the northwest willow
Bearing Tree. A 2 inch by 48 inch galvanized pipe was set ( Book “A” p. 353 to 360, and on
microfilm, roll 11S, Book 74, pages 49-50 ).

In 1944, an unknown surveyor called for an iron pin at the intersection of roads.

In 1952, after the realignment of Trunk Highway 210, an unknown surveyor called for the
monument to be 63.5 feet north of centerline of Trunk Highway 210. Bearing ties were made to
a garage foundation, an elm, and an iron pin.

In 1984, Ron Murphy of Comstock and Davis set a County Cast Iron Monument ( Doc. Number
276577 ). Bearing Ties were made to an aspen, a power pole, and both ends of a 30 inch culvert.
The southeast comner of a foundation was noted as being 98.7 feet northwest of the corner.

On June 16, 1999, The Minnesota Department of Transportation recovered a Cast Iron
Monument and three Bearing Ties. An additional bearing tie was made to a power pole. The
Minnesota Department of Transportation accepts this position as the correct location for the
corner.

For details and survey analysis, contact the Minnesota Department of Transportation District
Surveys Office in Baxter, Minnesota.




